AGUIRRE&l FIELDS

ENGINEERING INNOVATORS

May 8, 2025

Mr. Greg Ciaccio, P.E.

City of Round Rock — Transportation Department
3400 Sunrise Road

Round Rock, Texas 78665

Dear Mr. Ciaccio,
Bids for the South Mays Street Wall Stabilization project were received at your office until 2:00 pm on May 6,
2025. A total of 2 bids were received. The bids were opened and read aloud. From low bid to high bid the bids

were as follows:

1. Austin Filter Systems: $2,046,416.20
2. Aaron Concrete Contractors: $2,143,143.36

The two bidder’s submittals were checked for inclusion of the Statement of Bidder’s Safety Experience and Bid
Bond. Both submittals contained these items.

Aguirre & Fields, LP has checked both sets of bids, and Austin Filter Systems’ bid of $2,046,416.20 has been
confirmed to be the low bid.

Based on our review, I recommend that the City move forward with the award of the project to Austin Filter
Systems.

Sincerely,
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Steven Esche, P.E.
Aguirre & Fields, LP

12708 Riata Vista Cir. Suite A-109 « Austin, Texas 78727 « Telephone: 512.610.8900 « Fax: 512.610.8903 « www.aguirre-fields.com



